From: Greg Wright <greg@kwru.com>
Subject: RE: Drying Bed Sand

Date: June 1, 2017 at 10:53:00 AM EDT
To: 'Ed Castle' <edrcastle@me.com>

This is what Mark gave me...

Poured the bed on 5-17-17 and poured 1779 Ibs (MLSS was 8080)
Day 1-TS was 2.6%

Day 2 - 3.9%

Day 5 —11% (also noted that the bed started to crack)

Day 7 -22%

Day 8 = 0.5” rain

Day 13 —80% - Ready for harvest

This was a little quicker than usual as the previous bed was harvested after 24
days and the TS on that was 86% on the day it was harvested. | think this was
a lighter pour looking at the MLSS and the pounds poured. Obviously the
holiday weekend is where we really jumped and unfortunately we didn’t get
that sampled everyday.
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